
NORTH RIDGEVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 6:15 p.m. 

OCTOBER 4, 2021 
 

 

To Order: 

 

Chairman Martin DeVries called the Committee of the Whole meeting to order at 6:15 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance: 

 

Led by President Martin DeVries. 

 

Roll Call:  

 

Members present: Councilwoman Holly Swenk, Councilman Dennis Boose, Councilman Bruce 

Abens, Councilman Clifford Winkel, Councilman James Maleski, Councilman Jason Jacobs, and 

President Martin DeVries. 

 

Also present: Mayor Kevin Corcoran, Safety-Service Director Jeff Armbruster, Clerk of Council 

Nancy Linden, Auditor April Wilkerson, French Creek Superintendent Corey Timko, Deputy 

Clerk of Council Tina Wieber, and Director of Public Utilities Tara Peet. 

 

Minutes: 

 

There were none. 

 

Correspondence:  

 

There were none. 

 

New Business - discussion regarding T 107-2021: 

 

T 107-2021 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A 

CONTRACT ACCORDING TO LAW, AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED 

BY LAW, WITH R.E. WARNER, AN ENGINEERING DESIGN FIRM, FOR 

THE DESIGN OF AN ALTERNATE LOCATION FOR THE FRENCH CREEK 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT INFLUENT BAR SCREENING 

SYSTEM, NOT TO EXCEED $55,800.00. 

 

Superintendent Timko gave an overview of T 107-2021.  He stated they went through the 

engineering and had a plan. When they got to the 90% mark in design review, the existing 

screens flooded.  They are 22 feet in total length.  They ran through the cost of what the repair 

would cost in the event of flooding, it was estimated to be $20,000 to $30,000 per rain event.  

Superintendent Timko stated they then asked if it could be moved out.  He noted they wanted to 

bring it up to ground level which would be serious concrete work and design.  They could put it 



10.4.2021 COW minutes  2 
 

in front of the grit chamber and eliminate flooding and maintenance work.  Superintendent 

Timko went back to look at a redesign and discussed it with the administration.  It will cost more 

design money than originally planned.  The second unit would be eliminated and the unit would 

be reduced after speaking with R.E. Warner.  He requested they help him cut costs in any way 

they could.  Superintendent Timko stated some of the work is wasted but some of the design 

work can be used.  

 

President DeVries asked how long the project would take from start to finish. 

 

Superintendent Timko felt within a year. 

 

President DeVries asked if there would be an interruption. 

 

Superintendent Timko stated no. 

 

President DeVries asked how high the water runs. 

 

Superintendent Timko stated that is a total of 17 feet.  It was covered in water at 32 feet at one 

point.  The wet well is designed to flood to the 100 year level.  With the new design, everything 

would be removed from the wet well.  Everything that is going down is temporary because it 

would flood again. 

 

President DeVries asked what breaks when it floods. 

 

Superintendent Timko stated motors, gearing, and gear reducers.   

 

President DeVries asked how many times it has flooded. 

 

Superintendent Timko stated probably close to 35 times. 

 

President DeVries asked if this happens in other plants. 

 

Superintendent Timko stated yes, it is designed for flooding.  He noted delicate screens do not 

want to be in the bottom of the wet well.  He further stated there are many things that the screen 

catches like hair, toilet paper, etc. 

 

President DeVries asked about the normal life of a screen. 

 

Superintendent Timko stated about 10 years.  He noted they are constantly replacing motors, 

gear boxes, panels, and chains.   

 

Councilman Boose asked what cleans the screens. 

 

Superintendent Timko stated there is a sprayer and brush that cleans it up top and then it rotates 

back down.  All the debris enters into a hopper.  He stated this is the worst and most labor-

intensive part of the plant in a very small space.  



10.4.2021 COW minutes  3 
 

 

President DeVries asked if there would be additional software or training needed. 

 

Superintendent Timko stated no.  It would be turned on and forget about it. 

 

Councilman Boose asked how much would the cement job cost in addition to the engineering 

cost. 

 

Superintendent Timko stated because of the screen unit being put on a hill, he believed all the 

engineering would be dedicated to this for design.  He also stated they would place these on 

pillars.  He thought it would be somewhere between $700,000 and $800,000.  Originally 

$700,000 was budgeted.  They would be going from two to one unit.  Superintendent Timko was 

not sure how bids would come in.   

 

Councilman Boose stated the $700,000 is already appropriated.  He added the engineers would 

provide the City with an estimate for the cost. 

 

Superintendent Timko stated that was correct. 

 

Councilman Boose asked if two systems are being reduced to one, is there an issue if one goes 

down. 

 

Superintendent Timko stated repairs would be quicker and easier and they have a by-pass 

system. 

 

President DeVries asked what the intentions were with the old equipment and if it was put 

toward the cost. 

 

Superintendent Timko stated it is scrapped out. 

 

Councilman Abens asked if a specialized electrician needed to do the work. 

 

Councilman Winkel stated the electrician would just need to be bonded and licensed.  

 

Superintendent Timko stated it would be covered in a heated structure. 

 

President DeVries asked for any comments or questions from Council or the administration.  No 

discussion was offered. 

 

President DeVries adjourned the 6:42 p.m. 

 

President DeVries reconvened the meeting at 6:45 p.m. 

 

Moved by Winkel and seconded by Boose to send T 107-2021 to City Council for further 

consideration. 

 



10.4.2021 COW minutes  4 
 

A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried. 

Yes – 7   No – 0 

 

Adjournment: 

 

Chairman DeVries adjourned the meeting at 6:47 p.m. 

 

Approved on October 18, 2021. 

 

 

{{_es_:signer1:signature}}           {{_es_:signer2:signature}}                                                   

         PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL                          CLERK OF COUNCIL  

 

 

 

 

https://secure.na1.echosign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAnTDBvtVWu1D1UCqhYd4WuZqo7r2AqqKW
https://secure.na1.echosign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAnTDBvtVWu1D1UCqhYd4WuZqo7r2AqqKW













